
January 26, 2016 

Mr. Eric Grinstern, Environmental Quality Specialist 

State Office Building 

350 Ottawa Avenue NW, Unit 10 

Grand Rapids, M/49503-2341 

Dear Mr. Grinstern, 

Golden Grain Farms 

3957 108'h Street 

Caledonia, Ml49306 
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18TRfCT 

We have received the violation notice dated January 13, 2016. Per your request, we have 

stopped any further burning. Weather permitting, we will have the remaining refuse hauled to an 

approved landfill prior to April1'', 2016. 

Thank you for the notice and your understanding. 

Sincerely, 

Brandyn Traum 

Golden Grain Farms 


